Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2009 11:32 AM

To: ‘Morris, Jeffrey H'

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca; Grant, Patricia; 'Robbins, Gary W'
Subject: RE: Gulf Coast Yacht Doctors (1030485-002-AG)
Attachments: 1030485-002-AG;GulfCoastYachtDoctorlnc-ExemptLtr.pdf

Good morning Jeff,

Thank you for bringing this to my attention. After looking through my pile of Administrative Tasks | was able to locate the
letter to which you were referring.

We did receive their handwritten letter on August 19, 2009. However, it was not sent CERTIFIED, but by regular 1% Class
US mail. See the .pdf attachment above for your files.

Unfortunately, | am behind on Administrative requests, but since you brought it to my attention, | have proceeded with
their exemption request and have changed the ARMS Facility status to INACTIVE and placed the appropriate comments
in the Facility screen Comments field. See below:

FACILITY SCREEN COMMENTS: 08/19/09-Per Itr dated 08/17/09 fr O/AR J.G.Landis facility has determined they
are exempt from AG entitlement & requests that entitlement be rescinded.
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If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.

Have a great.weekend !

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345
Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

SN CoMMUNICATE

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: Morris, Jeffrey H [mailto:jmorris@co.pinellas.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2009 8:49 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: Guif Coast Yacht Doctors (1030485-002-AG)

Hey Dick,

Did you receive a letter from this facility requesting to be exempt from their GP? The facility sent the letter
certified. Their highest 12 month total was 4,410 Ibs (Feb, 08"). The letter would have been sent by Mr.
James “Gregg” Landis. The facility has not heard back as to your decision.

Thanks,

Jeff

Jeff Morris
Pinellas County DEM / Air Quality
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